


<p><b>Name of Policy:</b> <u>Academic standing</u></p> <p><b>Policy Number:</b> 3364- 71-01</p> <p><b>Approving Officer:</b> President</p> <p><b>Responsible Agent:</b> Provost &amp; Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs <del>and Chancellor &amp; Executive Vice President for Biosciences &amp; Health Affairs/Dean of the College of Medicine</del></p> <p><b>Scope:</b> All undergraduate students</p>	 <p><b>Effective date:</b> May 1, 2011</p>				
<table border="0"> <tr> <td><input type="checkbox"/> New policy proposal</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Minor/technical revision of existing policy</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Major revision of existing policy</td> <td><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reaffirmation of existing policy</td> </tr> </table>		<input type="checkbox"/> New policy proposal	<input type="checkbox"/> Minor/technical revision of existing policy	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Major revision of existing policy	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reaffirmation of existing policy
<input type="checkbox"/> New policy proposal	<input type="checkbox"/> Minor/technical revision of existing policy				
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Major revision of existing policy	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reaffirmation of existing policy				

(A) Policy statement

~~The university expects students to demonstrate satisfactory academic progress towards degree completion. Academic good standing requires a student to maintain a cumulative grade point average of 2.0 or higher on a 4.0 scale each term. A student in good standing is eligible for registration for the upcoming term in accord with current regulations/procedures outlined by the individual colleges and/or specific programs of study. The academic progress test required for the awarding of federal financial aid may differ from the university's definition of academic good standing.~~

~~A student must be in academic good standing to be eligible to graduate from the university.~~

~~A student whose cumulative grade point average (GPA) falls below a 2.0 is automatically placed on probation until a 2.0 cumulative GPA is achieved.~~

~~A student may be suspended from the university if they fail to maintain the required cumulative grade point average (GPA) for the number of semester credit hours attempted as follows:~~

- ~~• Less than 1.0 after attempting 10-19 semester hours~~
- ~~• Less than 1.5 after attempting 20-29 semester hours~~
- ~~• Less than 1.7 after attempting 30-39 semester hours~~
- ~~• Less than 1.8 after attempting 40-49 semester hours~~
- ~~• Less than 1.9 after attempting 50-59 semester hours~~
- ~~• Less than 2.0 after attempting 60 semester hours~~
  - ~~• Note: A student may be suspended if the student falls below a cumulative GPA of 2.0 for two consecutive semesters after attempting more than 60 semester hours.~~

~~A student under academic suspension may not enroll in classes at UT for a period of at least one semester.~~

The University of Toledo (UT) expects students to demonstrate satisfactory academic progress towards degree completion. Academic good standing requires an undergraduate student to maintain a cumulative UT grade point average (GPA) of 2.0 or higher on a 4.0 scale. A student in academic good standing is eligible for registration for the upcoming term in accordance with current regulations and procedures outlined by the

individual colleges and/or specific degree programs. (Note: Students may be in academic good standing under the University's definition yet not meet the academic progress test required for the awarding of federal financial aid ~~may differ from the university's definition of academic good standing.~~)

An undergraduate student must be in academic good standing to be eligible to graduate from the university.

### Probation

An undergraduate student whose cumulative UT GPA is less than 2.0 will be placed on probation. In successive semesters, a student on probation may remain in school as long as he/she continues to earn a semester GPA of 2.0 or greater. However, the student will remain on probation as long as the cumulative UT GPA is below 2.0. A student will be removed from probation when the cumulative UT GPA is 2.0 or greater.

Individual colleges or degree programs may require probationary students to fulfill specific requirements in order to register for courses during subsequent semesters. These requirements may include, but are not ~~limited~~restricted to: limits on credit hour enrollment, regular meetings with academic advisors or success coaches, regular attendance in courses, and/or utilizing University tutoring or other student success initiatives.

Students placed on probation during enrollment in College Credit Plus or other transient student programs will have their probationary status ~~removed~~waived upon initial enrollment in a degree program.

### Suspension

An undergraduate student on probation whose cumulative UT and current semester GPA is below 2.0 may be suspended from the University of Toledo during the subsequent Fall or Spring semester if their cumulative UT GPA is as follows:

- Less than 1.0 over 10-19 cumulative UT GPA hours
- Less than 1.5 over 20-29 cumulative UT GPA hours
- Less than 1.7 over 30-39 cumulative UT GPA hours
- Less than 1.8 over 40-49 cumulative UT GPA hours
- Less than 1.9 over 50-59 cumulative UT GPA hours
- Less than 2.0 over 60 cumulative UT GPA hours

Students must be given a minimum of one semester on probation before being subject to suspension.

Individual colleges or degree programs may establish an appeals process to allow students subject to suspension to continue their enrollment within that college or degree program. Individual colleges or degree programs may also choose ~~immediately~~ to ~~immediately~~ readmit students suspended from other colleges or degree programs provided that these student meet the transfer student admission requirements of that program.

### Readmission and Subsequent Suspension

After serving the suspension term, suspended students may petition for readmission to the degree program from which they were suspended. Each academic college or degree program will establish its own policies and procedures for acceptance of readmission petitions, reinstatement of suspended students, and the return of reinstated students to academic good standing. If the readmission petition is approved, ~~then~~ degree programs and/or academic colleges may issue conditions that must be satisfied in order for students returning from suspension to continue their enrollment after readmission.

Undergraduate students serving a suspension will not be allowed to take any courses at the University of Toledo ~~or at other institutions~~. If a suspended student takes courses at another institution, ~~then they are no longer considered to be University of Toledo students, and wishes to petition~~ for readmission to the University following the term of their suspension, ~~then~~ they must successfully ~~petition~~ apply for readmission and meet the transfer student admission requirements for the degree program in which they wish to continue their studies.

Students who are granted readmission after their first suspension must maintain a term GPA of 2.0 or greater for each semester until they return to good academic standing and meet any additional conditions of the readmission agreement provided by the college or degree program. Students who fail to meet these conditions are subject to a second suspension from the University of Toledo and are not eligible for readmission for at least one year.

Students who are granted readmission after their second suspension must maintain a term GPA of 2.0 or greater for each semester until they return to good academic standing and meet any additional conditions of the readmission agreement provided by the college or degree program. Students who fail to meet these conditions are subject to a third suspension from the University of Toledo and are not eligible for readmission for at least three years.

Related: Please see the Academic Forgiveness Policy (3364-71-06).

### Program Ineligibility

Academic colleges and/or degree programs have the right to establish requirements for minimum academic performance in order for students to continue their enrollment. Therefore, it is possible that a continuing student will be in academic good standing or on probation with the University, but ineligible to continue enrollment within their degree program without being subject to the suspension rules described above. If a student fails to meet the minimum academic performance required to continue in their degree programs, then the students may be deemed program ineligible and removed from their degree programs.

Program-ineligible students are eligible to may continue their enrollment at the University of Toledo provided that they are not subject to suspension and are able to enroll in another degree program for which they meet the admission requirements. If a program-ineligible student does not select another degree program, then a registration hold will be placed on the student's account and the student will be directed by the Registrar to contact an advisor in their current academic college.

## (B) Purpose of policy

The policy defines academic standing through the establishment of a minimum grade point average (GPA) each term, the number of attempted hours and the part of the graduation requirement. This policy defines academic good standing, and provides criteria by which students can be suspended due to poor academic performance.

## (C) Scope

Each college will establish its own conditions for a student to return to academic good standing. This academic standing policy applies to all undergraduate students enrolled at the University of Toledo.

## (D) Procedure

SA students's academic standing in the ~~university~~ University is determined by the college at the end of the term. Each college will establish the procedures ~~a-that~~ students must follow, including enrollment restrictions for any subsequent term(s) and/or any conditions for readmission. Colleges will monitor academic progress for ~~a-students~~ s placed on academic probation.

<p>Approved by:</p> <p><u>/s/</u> <u>Lloyd A. Jacobs, M.D.</u> <u>President</u></p> <p><u>August 19, 2011</u> <i>Date</i></p> <p><i>Review/Revision Completed by:</i></p> <p>Provost &amp; Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs <del>and Chancellor</del> <del>&amp; Executive Vice President for</del> <del>Biosciences &amp; Health Affairs/Dean</del> <del>of the College of Medicine</del></p>	<p><b>Policies Superseded by This Policy:</b></p> <p>Initial effective date: May 1, 2011 Review/Revision Date: <u>November 3, 2020</u> Next review date: <del>May 1, 2014</del></p> <p>Policy originally published in 2006-2008 Undergraduate Catalogue and transferred to UT policy website.</p> <p><u><b>The University of Toledo Faculty Senate must be included in the process related to the revision or reaffirmation of this policy.</b></u></p>
---	---